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JAN 05, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00057-16

Angela Charles

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:53 AM

To: Regulatory. Affairs@impacttielecom.com

Cc: Hong Wang; Angela Charles

Subject: Company Codes TX841 (Active); and TI299 (Inactive/Deregulated effective 7-1-11)

Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/lo/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/lo/a Trinsic
Communications also d/b/a Excel Telecommunications also d/bo/a VarTec
Telecom also d/b/a Clear Choice

Good morning Ms. Ellis, this is a follow up to our conversation a few minute ago advising you that | have updated the
official mailing name in our Master Commission Directory to Matrix Telecom, Inc. per your request since that is a part of
the Company’s certified name. Please note that only the Company Code TX841 is active, as the Company Code TI299 (was
an IXC and is inactive/deregulated effective 7-1-11.) As | explained to you the PSC goes by the last d/b/a name of a
Company unless they request a certain name that is included in their certified name be used. Should you have any
questions you may call me at the number listed below. Have a nice day. Thanks,

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6746

Fax: (850) 717-0114

Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us
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